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Total Gross
National Income

GNI Per
Capita

Least Developed
Countries

Human Development
Index

At or less than

$ 500 million

At or less than
$10.000 USD

Listed in United
Nation’s list of least
developed nations

At or less than 0.6
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From: Research4life Helpdesk <researchforlife@researchdlife.onmicrosoft.com>

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 11:02

To: Ayubi, Mir Mohammad <m.ayubi@jami.edu.af> Rahimi, Ali <dr.rahimi@outlock.com>
Cc: Rahimi, Ali <ali.rahimi@jami.edu.af>

Subject: Welcome to Research4life! Afghanistan AFGR4L113 Jami University CRM:0006378

Welcome to Research4dlifel

We are pleased to welcome your institution to Research4Llife through which staff
and students at your institution will have access to one of the world’s largest
collections of scientific and technical literature, offered by the leading international
scientific publishers.

The access to our resources will be activated in the next 48 hours. After this time,
you can start using Research4Life on all internet connected devices at your
institution. Please inform all your institution, so that everyone can benefit from this
opportunity.

To beqin a Research4life session, go to the unified Research4Life portal or the
AGORA or ARDI specific portals:

Hinan: https://portal research4life org/
AGORA: hitps:/fagora.research4life.org/
OARE: https.//portal.research4life.org/
ARDI: https://ardi.research4dlife org/
GOALI: https://portal research4life.org/




Click on the “silhouette” (Log in) button in the upper right corner of your screen.

Enter your User Name: AFGR4L113
Enter your Password: Edibl14
and click on the Login button.

You are now ready to use ResearchdLife. All users must log in as above for each
Session.

The username and password are for use by all staff of your institution; however, the
Research4life password should not be publicized on the institution website or any
other Web page (wiki, blogs, list servers, etc.) nor distributed to any individual who
Is not affiliated with your institution. For membership-based institutions, individuals
holding a membership with your organization should NOT receive the
Research4life password. The username and password may not be used outside
your country except as permitted in the license. Systematic downloads of entire
journals/books are not permitted either. Unauthorized use may disqualify your
institution from our programmes.

Attached is the ResearchdlLife License Agreement explaining the terms and
conditions of use. You can find a summary of the key points of the license in our
FAQ . This agreement will continue until 31 December 2025.

Please send a scanned signed copy of the License Agreement to the contact
below. Please ensure that both contacts on the signature page sign the license.

We will be sending more tips and background information throughout the coming
year to help you get started. If you have any questions or need more information,
please write to us at rdl@researchdlife org

Best regards,

researchdlife The Researchalife Support Team
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